
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 8:19 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA is hiring Bus operators 
 
VTA Board of Directors:  
 
Please help us spread the word about our bus operator recruitment.  
May we please request you include in your district newsletter a short article about the need for bus 
drivers? We hope that adding this to your newsletter can encourage people to apply.  The short article 
with the link on how to apply is noted below. If you have any questions, please contact Stacey Hendler 
Ross, PIO, at 408-307-2922.   
 
Thank you.  
 
------- 
 
VTA is Hiring Bus Operators 
Make a difference in your community by providing public transportation services 
that keep Santa Clara County moving. This is an entry-level job that provides on 
the job training with strong medical benefits & a retirement program. Paid 
training. Mentorship & professional development. Promotional opportunities. 
Apply online and join the VTA Family today. 
 
 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680  
Board.secretary@vta.org 

 
 
 
 

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/vtasantaclara/jobs/3550874/bus-driver
mailto:Board.secretary@vta.org


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:10 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: May 19, 2022 Standing Committees Agenda Packets 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F, and SSTPO agenda packets on our agenda portal 
via the links below. 
 

• Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee – Thursday, 
May 19, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. – CMPP Agenda Packet  

• Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee – Thursday, May 19, 2022, at 12:00 
p.m. – A&F Agenda Packet 

• Safety, Security, and Transit Planning & Operations (SSTPO) Committee – 
Thursday, May 19, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. – SSTPO Agenda Packet  

   
Thank you.  
   
Office of the Board Secretary  
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority  
3331 North First Street, Building B  
San Jose, CA 95134-1927  
Phone 408-321-5680  
   
  
   
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3714
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3714
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3686
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3694
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